
 

 

Questions on RiverCOG RFP for 
Safe Streets and Roads for All Comprehensive Safety Action Plan 

 
Questions 11/07/23:  
Can you provide the grant award value or order of magnitude of the award? 
Can you provide the grant application? 
Since this involves Federal funding, should the fee proposal be submitted under separate cover? 

 
Answer:  
Click here to find the grant application, which is public information. Within it, you’ll find the parameters of the 
grant and a proposed budget. There is no need to submit the fee schedule under separate cover. 
 
Questions 11/13/23: 
How much of the budget is for the consultant? 
Is there a DBE requirement? 
 
Answer:  
For the consultant budget, please look at the application that is attached to find it within (this 
references the budget within the grant application that can be found here.) 
 
The use of a small, DBE is highly encouraged by RiverCOG, but since this is not a CT DOT project there is no 5% 
requirement. We aim to be in compliance with the federal requirements at 2 C.F.R. 200.321. 
 
 

https://www.rivercog.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/11/SS4A-Grant-SubmissionPDF-GRANT13712775.pdf
https://www.rivercog.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/11/SS4A-Grant-SubmissionPDF-GRANT13712775.pdf

